
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

OCTOBER 31, 2018
1:00 P.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
Wednesday, October 24, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

10_24_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 148 - Approve Work Order Request #227 

DD 148 WO 227 REQUEST.PDF
DD 148 WO 227 MAP.PDF

DD 146 - Approve Work Order Request #228

DD 146 WO 228 MAP.PDF
DD 146 WO 228 REQUEST.PDF

DD 9 - Approve Work Order Request #229

DD 9 WO 229 MAP.PDF
DD 9 WO 229 REQUEST.PDF

DD 62 - Approve Work Order Request #230

DD 62 WO 230 REQUEST.PDF
DD 62 WO 230 MAP.PDF
DD 62 WO 230 NEW MAP.PDF
DD 62 REPAIR SUMMARY OWASA FINISHER 2017.PDF

DD 38 - Approve Work Order Request #231

DD 38 WO 231 REQUEST.PDF
DD 38 WO 231 MAP.PDF

DD 165 - Approve Work Order Request #232

DD 165 WO 232 REQUEST.PDF
DD 165 WO 232 MAP.PDF

DD 167 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Concerns

DD 167 WO 208 DETAIL SUMMARY.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #224

DD55-3_LAT9_WO224.PDF

DD H-F 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #140 Project
Tenant was to remove/kill willow trees but they are still standing. Engineer recommends 
removal/treatment this fall or next spring to prevent root growth and obstruction of tile. 

DD H-F 1 OUTLET.PDF

DD 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Spot Repairs Needed

_10182017-1095.PDF

Approve Utility Permit Application #2018-14 With Heart Of Iowa

2018-14 UTILITY PERMIT HEART OF IOWA.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #134

DD 55-3 LAT 9 WO 134 UPDATE.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

OCTOBER 31, 2018
1:00 P.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
Wednesday, October 24, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

10_24_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 148 - Approve Work Order Request #227 

DD 148 WO 227 REQUEST.PDF
DD 148 WO 227 MAP.PDF

DD 146 - Approve Work Order Request #228

DD 146 WO 228 MAP.PDF
DD 146 WO 228 REQUEST.PDF

DD 9 - Approve Work Order Request #229

DD 9 WO 229 MAP.PDF
DD 9 WO 229 REQUEST.PDF

DD 62 - Approve Work Order Request #230

DD 62 WO 230 REQUEST.PDF
DD 62 WO 230 MAP.PDF
DD 62 WO 230 NEW MAP.PDF
DD 62 REPAIR SUMMARY OWASA FINISHER 2017.PDF

DD 38 - Approve Work Order Request #231

DD 38 WO 231 REQUEST.PDF
DD 38 WO 231 MAP.PDF

DD 165 - Approve Work Order Request #232

DD 165 WO 232 REQUEST.PDF
DD 165 WO 232 MAP.PDF

DD 167 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Concerns

DD 167 WO 208 DETAIL SUMMARY.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #224

DD55-3_LAT9_WO224.PDF

DD H-F 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #140 Project
Tenant was to remove/kill willow trees but they are still standing. Engineer recommends 
removal/treatment this fall or next spring to prevent root growth and obstruction of tile. 

DD H-F 1 OUTLET.PDF

DD 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Spot Repairs Needed

_10182017-1095.PDF

Approve Utility Permit Application #2018-14 With Heart Of Iowa

2018-14 UTILITY PERMIT HEART OF IOWA.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #134

DD 55-3 LAT 9 WO 134 UPDATE.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/b32be730-c110-41bd-88df-7ce0bde69513


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

10/24/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Co-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting via teleconference.
Also present was Supervisor, Lance Granzow; Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. Absent: BJ Hoffman.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented with the addition of 'Approve Utility
Permit #2018-13 With Radcliffe Telephone Company' per continuation of last week's discussion. All ayes. Motion
carried.

Approve Minutes
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the October 17, 2018 regular drainage meeting.
All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, October 26,
2018. All ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 167 ENG SVCS 9/14-10/12 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $    964.00
DD 124 ENG SVCS 8/27-9/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $    721.35
DD 55-3 LAT 9C PAY ESTIMATE 5 Hands On Excavating LLC.  $    399.28
DD 25 LEGAL SERVICES The Davis Brown Law Firm  $    560.00
DD 25 ENG SVCS 9/14-10/12 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $ 2,284.70
DD 55-3 LAT 12 LEGAL The Davis Brown Law Firm  $    752.50
DD 95 WO 162 CLAIM FOR DMGS 2018 SOYBEANS Cleveland, James O  $ 1,304.04
DD 55-3 LAT 9 PAY EST 5 Hands On Excavating LLC.  $    538.60

Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Utility Permit #2018-4
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to waive the signage requirement for Utility Permit #2018-4 with Heart of
Iowa due to the utility being installed under the road surface and the drainage facility being an open ditch. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Approve Utility Permit #2018-11 With Century Link
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Utility Permit #2018-11 with Century Link for placing fiber optic
cable in the north ROW of 170th Street from O Avenue to N Avenue. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Utility Permit #2018-12 With South Front Networks
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Utility Permit #2018-12 with South Front Networks for boring
fiber optic cable in the south ROW of US Hwy 65, contingent on South Front submitting the full set of plans as
requested. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Utility Permit #2018-13 with Radcliffe Telephone Company to
install fiber optic cable to new residence near the intersection of Co Hwy S21 and Co Hwy D41. All ayes. Motion
carried.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000227

Date: 10/25/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 148 (51160)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

ross.enslin@gmail.comContact Email:

(641) 425-6307Contact Phone:

DD 148 Main - Blowout in NE SE halfway between road and property line. Marked with
white flags. Crops are out.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 07-89-19 NE SEQtr Sec:

Ross EnslinRequested By:

89-19-07-400-002

Rameyer Trust & Pat KnipfelLandowner (if different):



1336.93

90
6

1534

16
26

295

36
0 313.07

484.74
PAR A

1316.28 30 1369.5
1922.87 55

19
8.8

7 165
203

2653.8
CC RR

100
150

PARCEL C 16
7.6

9

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

1000-891907300003
Bartling Land & Livestock, Inc

15.12 acres
156 Warbler Ave

A, AD

1000-891907300005
Bartling, James F & Nancy K

39.27 acres
11657 Co Hwy S55

A

1000-891907400003
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

38.78 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891907400004
Rameyer, Marie K Revocable Trust, etal-1/2 Knipfel, Patricia K-1/3; Rameyer, Robert-1/6

38.98 acres
2121 Beaver Ave

A

1000-891908300002
Smith, Kenneth E Smith, Mary C

38.82 acres
31524 110th St

A

1000-891908300005
Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust

17.22 acres
3608 Inverness Rd

A

1000-891907300002
Bartling, James F & Nancy K

27.21 acres
11657 Co Hwy S55

A

1000-891908300004
Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust

22.38 acres
3608 Inverness Rd

A

1000-891907300001
Bartling, James F & Nancy K

41.18 acres
11657 Co Hwy S55

A

1000-891907300004
Bartling, James F & Nancy K

39.09 acres
11657 Co Hwy S55

A

1000-891907400001
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

35.94 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891907400002
Rameyer, Marie K Revocable Trust, etal-1/2 Knipfel, Patricia K-1/3; Rameyer, Robert-1/6

38.26 acres
2121 Beaver Ave

A

1000-891908300001
Smith, Kenneth E Smith, Mary C

38.82 acres
31524 110th St

A
1000-891908300003

Vanderloo, Lance E - Trust
39.24 acres

3608 Inverness Rd
A

1000-891907400005
Bonewitz, Michael Bonewitz, Beverly

4.59 acres
11515 S Ave

R

1000-891907100005
Growden-Piana, Cheryl

35.39 acres
710 College Ave PO Box 606

A

1000-891907100006
Growden-Piana, Cheryl

38.33 acres
710 College Ave PO Box 606

A

1000-891907200003
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

18.02 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891907200006
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

17.09 acres
10123 S Ave

A 1000-891908100013
Flying Eagle, Inc

2.72 acres
29324 Co Hwy D15

A

1000-891908100012
Smith, Kenneth E Smith, Mary C

10.41 acres
31524 110th St

A

1000-891908100007
Ibeling, Will Robert Ibeling, Jolene Dianne

35.08 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891908100010
Smith, Kenneth E

25.87 acres
31524 110th St

A

1000-891907200002
Kuper Family Living Trust

18.4 acres
1305 College

A

1000-891907200005
Kuper Family Living Trust

19.21 acres
1305 College

A

1000-891907100003
Growden-Piana, Cheryl

19 acres
710 College Ave PO Box 606

A

1000-891907200001
Kuper Family Living Trust

32.16 acres
1305 College

A

-891907501001
acres

1000-891907100007
Cargill, Inc
22.27 acres

Dept 26 Property Tax PO Box 5626
I

1000-891907200004
Kuper Family Living Trust

34.69 acres
1305 College

A

1000-891908100002
Smith, Kenneth E

23.43 acres
31524 110th St

A

1000-891908100006
Smith, Kenneth E

26.14 acres
31524 110th St

A

-891907501002
acres

100 0- 89 1907200001
Ku pe r F am il y L ivi ng Trust

32. 16  a cres
130 5 C ol l ege

A

LA
T 2

9 (
0In

ch)

LAT 31 (0Inch)

(0I
nc

h)

Open Ditch (0Inch)

(0I
nc

h)

MAIN (0Inch)

7
S AVE.

300-005
17.27

300-005
39.27

400-003
38.78

400-004
38.98

300-002
39.00

300-004
22.73

300-004
39.09 400-001

35.94

400-002
38.26

300-001
39.00 300-003

39.24

400-005
4.59

200-003
18.02

200-006
17.09 100-012

10.41

100-006
38.33

100-013
2.72

100-007
40.76

200-002
18.40

200-005
19.21 100-010

25.87

100-003
19.00

501-001
200-001
32.16

100-007
22.27 200-004

34.69 100-002
23.43

100-006
26.14

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 10/25/2018
0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05

Miles



37
8 PARCEL A

538

300

53
5

PARCEL A

PAR. A

5281.32 541 201
.6

319.8
PARCEL A

50000-862015100007
Hadley Farms, LLC

38.3 acres
30725 RR Ave

A

50000-862015200004
Reinert, Kent W Reinert, Tracy N

39 acres
30413 RR Ave

A

50000-862015200005
Reinert, Kent W Reinert, Tracy N

40 acres
30413 RR Ave

A

50000-862014100003
Reinert, Kent W Reinert, Tracy N

31.28 acres
30413 RR Ave

A

50000-862015100005
Reinert, Kent W Reinert, Tracy N

35.3 acres
30413 RR Ave

A

50000-862015100006
Hadley, Dustin J Hadley, Mindy

4.4 acres
30243 QQ Ave

R

50000-862015200001
Baker, Rick J & Annette S

36.59 acres
28453 Co Hwy S55

A

50000-862015200002
Baker, Rick J & Annette S

17.45 acres
28453 Co Hwy S55

A

50000-862015200003
Hadley, Richard W Hadley, Elizabeth T

19.5 acres
2563 Magnolia Rd

A

50000-862014100001
Reinert, Kent W Reinert, Tracy N

38 acres
30413 RR Ave

A

50000-862015200007
Prestage Farms of Iowa, LLC

3.46 acres
1421 S Bell Ave, Ste 107

A

50000-862010300004
Cook, Kenneth J

32.02 acres
29260 QQ Ave PO Box 127

A

50000-862010400003
Hadley, Richard Hadley, Elizabeth T

38 acres
2563 Magnolia Rd

A

50000-862010400004
Hadley, Richard Hadley, Elizabeth T

19.5 acres
2563 Magnolia Rd

A

50000-862010400005
Hadley, Richard W Hadley, Elizabeth T

19.5 acres
2563 Magnolia Rd

A, AD

50000-862011300004
Cemetery - Hadley Cemetery

0 acres
711 College Ave

C

MAIN (15Inch)

D.D. No. 146

300th ST.

QQ
 AV

E.

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 10/26/2018
0 0.07 0.14 0.21 0.280.035

Miles



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000228

Date: 10/26/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 146 (51158)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 640-5431Contact Phone:

DD 146 - Outlet is eroded with hole about 15 feet into field. Had a beaver dam last year
so not sure if caused damage. End rows are harvested so have access from south edge
of field.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 15-86-20 NEQtr Sec:

Kent ReinertRequested By:

86-20-15-200-004

Landowner (if different):



298 77

13624
6 33

50
6.4

3

612
.92

345.25

UP R
R

620.6 90

90 1963.5

90

16
9434

45

90

100

26
40

100

13
20 14

43
.59

UP R
R

!

(0Inch)

MAIN (9Inch)

MAIN (0Inch)

MA
IN 

(In
ch)

LAT 4 (0Inch)

LA
T 2

 (0
Inc

h)

LAT 7 (0Inch)

LAT
 5 (

0In
ch)

LA
T 6

 (0
Inc

h)

LAT
 1 (

0In
ch)

LA
T 3

 (0
Inc

h)

6

CH D25

H A
VE

.

-Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data. There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the factthat the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 10/26/2018
0 0.15 0.3 0.45 0.60.075

Miles



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000229

Date: 10/26/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 9 (51022)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 751-4734Contact Phone:

DD 9 - Huge lake (approx 15 acres) of corn under water. Blowout approximately 300-
500 yards southeast of RR and another one NW of RR along fenceline. All crops are out
except those around blowouts.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 06-88-21 SWQtr Sec:

Scott Renaud (Tenant)Requested By:

88-21-06-300-002

Tom RobertsLandowner (if different):



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000230

Date: 10/29/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 62 (51092)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 648-4285Contact Phone:

DD 62 - A lot of water standing in SE corner of SE NW 15-88-20. There has never been a
water problem here and they would like to know where lateral 2 tile is exactly and
where this land outlets to. Appears tile was relocated with hog farm to SE. Please call
Jack when will be out.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 15-88-20 SE NWQtr Sec:

Jack NisslyRequested By:

88-20-15-100-004

Jean Nissen TrustLandowner (if different):



475.1

13
1.4

1

536 13
1.6

1

382PARCEL C

445.05

445

PARCEL B
38

7.3
3

60

90 90

!

21200-882015300004
Liston Farms, LLC

35.2 acres
675 SE Brentwood Dr

A

21200-882015400004
Liston Farms, LLC

35.33 acres
675 SE Brentwood Dr

A

21200-882015400005
See, James Alan

34.55 acres
1315 Ellis Ave

A

21200-882014300003
Kinney, Chris L Crabtree-Kinney, Teri Ann

7 acres
118 River St

R

21200-882015300002
Liston Farms, LLC

38.64 acres
675 SE Brentwood Dr

A 21200-882015400001
Liston Farms, LLC

32.91 acres
675 SE Brentwood Dr

A

21200-882015400002
See, James Alan

34.46 acres
1315 Ellis Ave

A

21200-882014300001
Swasand, Richard M - Trust Swasand, Mary R - Trust

37.5 acres
809 10th Ave

A

21200-882015400006
Steeple Chase Farms, LLC

5.83 acres
PO Box 400

A

21200-882015400003
See, Shawna Rose Marie

3.18 acres
18547 R Ave

R

21200-882015100004
Nissen, Jean E - Trust

37.65 acres
PO Box 606

A

21200-882015200003
Liston, Mark Liston, Ashley

37.65 acres
16418 Maple St

A

21200-882015200004
Kramer, Jane Ann

38.64 acres
PO Box 385

A

21200-882014100003
See, James A - LE

37.65 acres
1315 Ellis Ave

A

LA
T 7

 (9
Inc

h)

MAIN (10Inch)

MAIN (14Inch)
LAT 2 (12Inch)

LAT 2 (7Inch)

D.D. No. 62

15
Q A

VE
.

R A
VE

.

CH D35

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 10/29/2018
0 0.065 0.13 0.195 0.260.0325

Miles



13
1.4

1

536 13
1.6

1

PARCEL C

38
7.3

3

60
PARCEL B

!

21200-882015300002
Liston Farms, LLC

38.64 acres
675 SE Brentwood Dr

A
21200-882015400001
Liston Farms, LLC

32.91 acres
675 SE Brentwood Dr

A

21200-882015400002
See, James Alan

34.46 acres
1315 Ellis Ave

A

21200-882015400006
Steeple Chase Farms, LLC

5.83 acres
PO Box 400

A

21200-882015100004
Nissen, Jean E - Trust

37.65 acres
PO Box 606

A

21200-882015200003
Liston, Mark Liston, Ashley

37.65 acres
16418 Maple St

A

21200-882015200004
Kramer, Jane Ann

38.64 acres
PO Box 385

A

LAT 2 (7Inch)

D.D. No. 6215
Q A

VE
.

CH D35

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 10/29/2018
0 0.04 0.08 0.12 0.160.02

Miles































































































Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000231

Date: 10/29/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 38 (51063)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 780-1423Contact Phone:

DD 38 Lat 4 - Water standing SW of hog buildings in SE NE 15-89-22. All crops are out
except 15 acres under water. Would love to have it fixed right away to finish harvesting
& could have a contractor out there in 2 days. Please call when going to be out.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 15-89-22 NEQtr Sec:

Justin HuebnerRequested By:

89-22-15-200-004

Landowner (if different):



799.62

619 73.34

PARCEL A

35
0

370

54
1

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

9000-892215300006
Westlake Investments, LLC

31.84 acres
4940 Pleasant St

A

9000-892215300008
Janes, Kyle & Kari

7.16 acres
14987 120th St

A

9000-892215400001
Ioerger, George M

39 acres
17675 180th St

A

9000-892215400002
Ioerger, George M

38 acres
17675 180th St

A

9000-892214300001
Janes, Kyle A Janes, Kari L

38 acres
14987 120th St

A

9000-892215100004
Hoversten, Nicholas J

39 acres
13234 D Ave

A

9000-892215200003
Huebner, Justin William

39 acres
609 E 14th St

A

9000-892215200004
Huebner, Justin William

34 acres
609 E 14th St

A

9000-892214100003
Janes, Elizabeth A - Trust

38 acres
1822 Waterbury Cir

A

9000-892215200005
Janes, Kyle

4 acres
14987 120th St

A, AD

9000-892215100002
Hoversten, Nicholas J

39 acres
13234 D Ave

A

9000-892215200001
Bloch, Kathleen S

39 acres
618 Hodge Ave

A

9000-892215200002
Bloch, Kathleen S

38 acres
618 Hodge Ave

A

9000-892214100001
Janes, Elizabeth A - Trust

38 acres
1822 Waterbury Cir

A

LAT 8 (6Inch)

LAT 2 (7Inch) LAT 5 (10Inch)LAT 4 (9Inch)

15
D A

VE
.

125th ST.

200-003
39.00

200-004
34.00

100-003
38.00

200-005
4.00

200-001
39.00

200-002
38.00

100-001
38.00

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 10/29/2018
0 0.065 0.13 0.195 0.260.0325

Miles



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000232

Date: 10/29/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 165 Main (51180)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 373-1732Contact Phone:

DD 65 Main - Depression at least 3 feet deep between fence and creek just east of S
Ave, south of hog buildings in 5-89-19. Crops are out.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 05-89-19 SWQtr Sec:

Bill IbelingRequested By:

89-19-05-300-001

Landowner (if different):



740

!

!
!

!

!

!

1000-891906400002
Ibeling, Robert G - Trust Ibeling, Doris R - Trust

39 acres
1110 State St

A

1000-891905300002
R Family Farms, LLC

33.64 acres
604 S Monroe

A

1000-891905300003
R Family Farms, LLC

34.5 acres
604 S Monroe

A

1000-891905300001
Ibeling, Will R Ibeling, Jolene D

10.86 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891906200004
Ibeling, Robert G - Trust Ibeling, Doris R - Trust

39 acres
1110 State St

A

1000-891905100003
Ibeling, Will R Ibeling, Jolene D

39 acres
10123 S Ave

A
1000-891905100004

Ibeling, Will R Ibeling, Jolene D
40 acres

10123 S Ave
A

1000-891906200005
Ibeling, Robert G - Trust Ibeling, Doris R - Trust

15.86 acres
1110 State St

A

1000-891905100001
Ibeling, Will R Ibeling, Jolene D

26.39 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891905100002
Ibeling, Will R Ibeling, Jolene D

27.3 acres
10123 S Ave

A

1000-891906200006
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene
Ibeling, Will Ibeling, Jolene

10.88 acres
10123 S Ave

A

(0In
ch)

D.D.
No.
165D.D. No. 165

S A
VE

.

300-001
10.86

200-004
39.00 100-003

39.00
100-004
40.00

200-005
15.86

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 10/29/2018
0 0.05 0.1 0.15 0.20.025

Miles



Page 1 of 1

Hardin County Drainage

WO00000208

Work Order Detail Summary

Drainage Districts \DD 167 (51191)

10/29/2018 8:53:07 AM

Begin Date:

Status:

Description:

4/26/2018

Engineer Report - Engineer Creating Report

DD 167 - Blowout in lower end of waterway in NE SE 4-86-20 with "babies" northwest of it. The ground cover over
the tile in this area is very shallow.

04-86-20Sec-Twp-Rge: NE SE

Landowner: Neil Martin

Requested By: Robert Jenson

(641) 849-0341

86-20-04-400-002GIS #:

Email:

Phone:

Expenses:
DescriptionDate VendorExpenseCode Amount

DD 167 ENG SVCS 7/13-9/149/24/2018 Clapsaddle-Garber AssocEngineering $274.90

ENG SVCS 7/13-9/149/28/2018 Clapsaddle-Garber AssocEngineering $274.90

DD 167 ENG SVCS 9/14-10/1210/22/2018 Clapsaddle-Garber AssocEngineering $964.00

$1,513.80Total:

Notes:
Note

5-2-2018 BOS approve work order request and for CGA to investigate. If a simple fix, CGA should continue with hiring a contractor through the lottery system.

7/11-Evidence of blockage. BOS set landowner mtg for 7/25/18 at 11:00 am. Tina to research the history of the DD.

7/25-CGA to create engineer's report with both repair and improvement options. Repair to include a single line repair and replacing both lines into one. Reclassification may be considered when eng rpt is discussed.

10/29/18-Robert Jensen was in and would like the blowout repaired. Crops are out and will have cattle out there in 3 weeks. Blowout is still flagged.

Contract/Estimate:
Description Amount

tschlemme
Highlight











































Page 1 of 2 

 

MINUTES 

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING 

OCTOBER 18, 2017 

 

Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, Lance Granzow, opened the meeting. Also present were Hardin 

County Supervisors, Renee McClellan and BJ Hoffman; Lee Gallentine and James Sweeney with Clapsaddle 

Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.  
 

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the October 11, 2017 regular drainage meeting. 

All ayes. Motion carried. 

 

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, October 20, 

2017. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 DD 98  Hands On Excavating LLC.        4,282.79 

 DD 55-3 Lat 9 Hands On Excavating LLC.       72,139.49 

 

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Contract for Engineering Services between Clapsaddle-

Garber Associates and Hardin County Supervisors (Acting as Drainage District Trustees). All ayes. Motion 

carried. 

 

DD 1 – Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve Change Order #1 with Gehrke, Inc. The change order 

reduces the project by $200, from $149,749 to $149,549. Approximately 20 feet of 30” tile was installed as 

galvanized versus the contracted aluminized, which resulted in $10 less per foot. All ayes. Motion carried. 

 

DD 1 – Granzow stated that a landowner voiced concerns regarding the spoil bank not being large enough 

where water comes in. Gallentine stated it’s possible the bank may erode over time but they have used all the 

dirt on site. They can truck dirt in for the bank, but it will increase to the project total. The Trustees agreed to 

wait and see how the area performs over time. Gallentine also updated the Trustees with a few different topics 

regarding the current project. 

• Gehrke, Inc. submitted a letter regarding the headwall that was installed without supervision. The Trustees 

didn’t have any objections to the letter. 

• Landowner, Ken Reece, told Gehrke’s they wanted the old tile buried on site versus trucking off. A letter 

signed by Reece was submitted stating his approval. Gallentine stated there will not be a price reduction 

from Gehrke’s. 

• Landowner, Arnie Luiken, has 2-3 tiles that currently outlet into the open waterway. The contractor is 

questioning whether the tiles should be hooked into the district tile or left to outlet to the waterway. It was 

discussed that the waterway will be passable, so hooking them up to the tile would be ideal. The Trustees 

agreed though to consult with Luiken and do what option he would like. 

• While working on a spot repair on Luiken’s land, a concern was discovered. There was an intake off to the 

side, but it was discovered that there is a pipe on the east side of the main on intake that goes west over the 

main tile and dumps into a private tile. The private tile then comes back to empty into the main. The 

contractor feels that an intake should be installed and the two lines removed, which would still leave the 

private line to the main, but would increase the project by about $1,000. It was discussed that maybe these 

tiles were installed at one time to prevent backup. The Trustees agreed to do what Luiken would like. 
• There are two spot repairs needed in the D35 road ditch on each side of the road. It appears that the existing 

roadway culvert is sitting on top of the tile and a repair would undermine the culvert/road. The Trustees 

agreed to do nothing at this time and repair the two locations as a separate project with options submitted at 

that time. A reduction change order will result in the current project. 
 

lgallentine
Highlight



Page 2 of 2 

 

DD 86 – Gallentine updated the Trustees that there are three large trees near Monarch Pond that are within 50 

feet of the tile. Two trees closest to the tile were removed at a cost of $4,000. The third cottonwood tree is about 

40 feet from the tile and has a deck built around it. It hasn’t been removed yet but will cost $3,500 to remove it. 

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to remove the third tree but to make the landowner aware of the decision. 

All ayes. Motion carried. 

 

Other Business:  

DD 72 – Gallentine updated the Trustees that MD Construction has ran into sand on the current project. They 

have requested a change order to increase the price due to extra work needed. Gallentine needs to review the 

specs for this project, but typically the project states it is the contractor’s responsibility to look at soil types and 

to bid accordingly. If a change order would occur, it would change the price from $54/foot to $79/foot. 

Currently, MD Construction has ran into about 800’ of sand so far. It was agreed that Gallentine will check the 

specs and report back. The contractor has also suggested placing a fabric on top of the installed tile to prevent 

sand from entering. The Trustees agreed this was a good idea and a change order will follow. The contractor 

also requested an extension of the contract deadline, which is spring of 2018. Gallentine felt this request was 

premature and there should be time to complete the project by the deadline. 

 

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.  



Hardin County

APPROVED PERMIT #: 2018-14

Applicant: Jay Duncan

Drainage Districts \DD 124 (51139)

Drainage Utility Permit Application

jduncan@heartofiowa.coopContact Email:

(641) 486-2211Contact Phone:

Heart of Iowa
502 Main St
PO Box 130
Union, IA 50258

Dig up existing 12 pair copper cable and swing into 2 new peds for new house. Swing
1.25" HDPE joint bored with power company into ped and install 6 pair copper cable
cross D41.

Description of Work:

Applicant Signature

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

By: _______________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

Date

___________________________________________

CommunicationsUtility Type:

Drainage District:

Pursuant to Code of Iowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to
construct, operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beaneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts,
subject to the attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage Districts.
Failure to comply with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of
Supervisors.

drainage@hardincountyia.gov

Application Approval:

Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

Application in TCM

GIS Annotation

Approval Emailed



H
a

rd
in

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

ra
in

a
g

e

W
O

0
0

0
0

0
1

3
4

W
o

rk
 O

rd
e

r 
D

e
ta

il
 S

u
m

m
a

ry

D
ra

in
a

g
e

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 \

D
D

 5
5

-3
 (

5
1

0
8

5
)\

D
D

 5
5

-3
 L

a
t 

9
(5

1
2

4
4

)

1
0

/2
9

/2
0

1
8

 3
:5

3
:3

5
 P

M

B
e

g
in

 D
a

te
:

S
ta

tu
s:

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6

O
p

e
n

 -
 O

p
e

n

D
D

 5
5

-3
 L

a
t 

9
 -

 S
co

tt
 w

a
n

ts
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 p
o

n
d

 in
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

 w
a

te
rw

a
y 

th
a

t 
ru

n
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 h

is
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
(P

a
rc

e
l A

).
 H

e

w
o

u
ld

 d
o

 t
h

is
 b

y 
b

u
ild

in
g

 a
 d

a
m

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 w

a
te

rw
a

y.
 S

co
tt

 c
a

n
 m

e
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

re
 t

o
 d

is
cu

ss
 if

 n
e

e
d

e
d

.

0
1

-8
6

-2
2

S
e

c-
T

w
p

-R
g

e
:

SW

La
n

d
o

w
n

e
r:

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 B
y

:
Sc

o
tt

 T
h

o
m

p
so

n

(3
1

9
) 

2
6

9
-0

0
7

6

st
h

o
m

p
so

n
@

co
u

n
tr

yl
a

n
d

sc
a

p
e

s.
co

m

8
6

-2
2

-0
1

-3
0

0
-0

0
6

G
IS

 #
:

E
m

a
il

:

P
h

o
n

e
:

E
xp

e
n

se
s:

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

D
a

te
V

e
n

d
o

r
E

xp
e

n
se

C
o

d
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

LE
G

A
L 

A
D

V
IC

E
5

/6
/2

0
1

6
C

ra
ig

, 
Sm

it
h

 &
 C

u
tl

e
r,

 L
LP

Le
g

a
l

$
4

3
.7

5

W
T

D
 1

0
/1

/1
7

1
1

/1
7

/2
0

1
7

C
la

p
sa

d
d

le
-G

a
rb

e
r 

A
ss

o
c

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
$

5
2

1
.0

0

$
5

6
4

.7
5

T
o

ta
l:

N
o

te
s:

N
o

te

3
/1

6
/1

6
-T

in
a

 t
o

 c
h

e
ck

 w
it

h
 M

ik
e

 S
m

it
h

 is
 B

O
S 

a
b

le
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 o
r 

d
is

a
p

p
ro

ve
 s

in
ce

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t.

3
/2

3
/1

6
-L

e
e

 a
n

d
 M

ik
e

 b
o

th
 a

d
vi

se
 a

g
a

in
st

. 
B

O
S 

d
e

cl
in

e
d

 r
e

q
u

e
st

. 
C

a
lle

d
 S

co
tt

 t
o

 in
fo

rm
. 

W
ill

 c
a

ll 
Le

e
 if

 h
e

 h
a

s 
q

u
e

st
io

n
s.

1
/2

3
/1

7
-S

co
tt

 is
 c

o
n

ce
rn

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

e
ro

si
o

n
 h

a
p

p
e

n
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

 c
re

e
k 

in
 h

is
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y.
 H

e
 w

o
u

ld
 li

ke
 a

n
 im

p
a

ct
 s

tu
d

y 
d

o
n

e
 a

s 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 li
ke

ly
 c

a
u

se
 m

o
re

 e
ro

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 is
su

e
s.

 S
co

tt
 w

ill
 a

tt
e

n
d

 1
/2

5
 m

tg
 t

o
 d

is
cu

ss
.

1
/2

5
/1

7
-S

co
tt

 t
o

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 M

ik
e

 S
m

it
h

 r
e

: 
le

g
a

lit
y 

o
f 

co
n

ve
rt

in
g

 d
rg

 d
it

ch
 in

to
 p

o
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ile
 a

 r
o

u
g

h
 d

ra
ft

 o
f 

p
la

n
s 

to
 p

re
se

n
t 

a
t 

la
n

d
o

w
n

e
r 

m
tg

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

2
/2

2
/1

7
 a

t 
1

2
:1

5
 p

m
.

2
/2

2
/1

7
-B

O
S 

a
p

p
ro

ve
 S

co
tt

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 s
it

e
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
si

g
n

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

re
vi

e
w

 b
y 

e
n

g
in

e
e

rs
 (

R
yk

e
n

 &
 C

o
u

n
ty

) 
a

n
d

 o
t 

co
n

su
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 d
rg

 a
tt

n
y 

to
 d

ra
ft

 a
 le

g
a

l a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 a

ll 
e

xp
e

n
se

s 
b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

 b
y 

T
h

o
m

p
so

n
.

4
/2

1
/1

7
-S

co
tt

 s
a

ys
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 s
ti

ll 
a

 g
o

. 
Sh

o
u

ld
 g

e
t 

p
e

rm
it

 f
ro

m
 A

rm
y 

C
o

rp
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 S

e
p

t 
ti

m
e

 f
ra

m
e

.

1
0

/1
0

/1
8

-I
t 

w
a

s 
st

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

ct
iv

it
y 

w
a

s 
o

cc
u

ri
n

g
 a

t 
T

h
o

m
p

so
n

s 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

-d
ir

tw
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
re

e
 r

e
m

o
va

l.

1
0

/2
6

/1
8

-S
co

tt
 s

a
ys

 h
e

 h
a

s 
fi

xe
d

 s
o

m
e

 e
ro

si
o

n
 f

ro
m

 B
u

n
te

's
 f

a
rm

 c
a

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e
 m

o
st

 r
e

ce
n

t 
p

ro
je

ct
 (

to
o

k 
so

m
e

 s
o

il 
b

a
ck

 t
o

 B
u

n
te

's
).

 H
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
 s

e
d

im
e

n
t 

b
a

si
n

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

k 
o

u
t 

a
 c

o
u

p
le

 t
re

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s 
a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
se

co
n

d
a

ry
 r

o
a

d
s.

 (
K

a
rn

s

is
 h

is
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
r.

) 
N

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

o
n

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

n
d

 a
s 

h
e

's
 b

e
e

n
 b

u
sy

 w
it

h
 w

o
rk

.

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

/E
st

im
a

te
:

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

1
0

/2
6

/1
8

-S
co

tt
 s

a
ys

 h
e

 h
a

s 
fi

xe
d

 s
o

m
e

 e
ro

si
o

n
 f

ro
m

 B
u

n
te

's
 f

a
rm

 c
a

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e
 m

o
st

 r
e

ce
n

t 
p

ro
je

ct
 (

to
o

k 
so

m
e

 s
o

il 
b

a
ck

 t
o

 B
u

n
te

's
).

 H
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
 s

e
d

im
e

n
t 

b
a

si
n

 a
n

d
 t

o
o

k 
o

u
t 

a
 c

o
u

p
le

 t
re

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s 
a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
se

co
n

d
a

ry
 r

o
a

d
s.

 (
K

a
rn

s

is
 h

is
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
r.

) 
N

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

o
n

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

n
d

 a
s 

h
e

's
 b

e
e

n
 b

u
sy

 w
it

h
 w

o
rk

.




